EJIE-(USMS)
From: (b) (6) USMS)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2 .

To: (b) (6) USMS);WUSMS); (6) (5) 5); WIO
(USMS), QICII (USMS){DIB) (USMS);
(USMSI(JX®)] USMS); (USMS) (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Trump/TRO update

Fyi....

!uperw:sory !eputy U.S. Marshal

District of Massachusetts
(b) (6) (Office)
(b) (6) Cell)

From: (DG usvs)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:20 PM

ToICHEE UsVs); (DIG) S () (6) (o) (6) usms); ((OXE)
(SSMS); (3;)(6()6) ()(USMS); (b) (6)  [(EYSR(b) (6) (US)MS); (6) Eusmsg (b) (6)
onn (USMS)

(USMS); USMS)
Cc: Gibbons,

Subject: Trump/TRO update

The hearing today and forthcoming ruling by Judge Gorton will likely have no effect on our operations. If the Judge
chooses to extend the TRO then we are status quo. If the judge ends the TRO then CBP is still obligated to abide by the
order issued in E/NY which was just extended. The only thing that may impact the courthouse is if the Judge ends the

order and the ACLU lawyers push for another hearing tonight or over the weekend to support their stance, even
knowing that the E/NY order is in place.

(b) (6)

United States Marshals Service
Boston, MA



From: (b) (6) (USMS)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2
To: .

017 1:57 PM

Subject: Standby status

Guys,

Not sure if you have been following the news regarding what's been happening at the airports with respect to Trumps
executive order dealing with people coming into the US from various countries.

Last evening from approx 10pm-200am an emergency hearing was held at the Moakley before Judges Dein & Judge
Burroughs. The ACLU requested the emergency civil habeus hearing after a couple LPRs (legal permanent residents)
were allegedly delayed at Logan by CBP in connection to Trumps order. There was also a protest in Logan as well. Similar
events took place in NYC.

As a result of this hearing last night, the Judges issued a Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) with regard to the
president's executive order which 1 will forward to you in a separate email. Still unclear exactly what our
role/responsibility would be as cited in the order but we are seeking clarification from OGC.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)
(b) (7)(E)

WINIS
Thanks
WIO)

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
District of Massachusetts

(b) (6) jis



WUSMS)

From: Wade, Drew J. (USMS)

Sent: uary 30, 2017 2:41 PM

To: WUSMS); Donahue, Lynzey (USMS); (b) (6) (USMS)
Subject: RE: TRO issued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

We're still wrestling with guidance on this matter. Call me at my desk. Lynzey come over with (b) (6)

Drew J. Wade
Chief, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Marshals Service

Direct) [(X®)

From: ((QX @R usvs)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2 .

To: (USMS)W (USMS)

Subject: FW: TRO issued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

Hi Lynzey and Drew,

Can one of you call me regarding the attached TRO. It’s regarding the recent Immigration issues this weekend and a
hearing that was held here in Boston on Saturday night. Received two press calls this afternoon.

Thanks

(b) (6)
Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
District of Massachusetts

From: (b) (6 USMS)

« Masdavlanyary 30, 2017 11:36 AM

YY) (6) URYSE(D) (6) USMS)

RO Issued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

(b) (6)

United States Marshals Service
Boston, MA

From: Auerbach, Gerald (USMS)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Gibbons, John (USMS
Cz:UrSll\(IIS); E&_}SMS); Dickinson, Lisa (USMS); (b) (6) usms);{{JH(S)] (usms)

Subject: RE: TRO issued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

1



Thanks Marshal. Sorry, | didn’t get this yesterday.

From: Gibbons, John (USMS)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:43 AM

To; Gerald (USMS
Cc (USMS); (USMS)

Subject: Fwd: TRO issued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

Good morning Gerald, FYI. The District received the following attached court order this morning from the
District Court of Massachusetts.

John
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (X)) (USMS)" mwi&>
Date: January 29,2017 at 8: 22 24 A

: "Gibbons. John (USMS

2(b) ( 6) (USMS)" Dusms.doi.g (USMS)"

Q) (6) 2usms. .doj.gov>
Subject: Re: TRO 1ssued by Judge Burroughs and Judge Dein tomght

The order is actually posted online and all over the news.

https://aclum.org/uncategorized/federal-court-boston-issues-temporary-restraining-
order-president-trumps-muslim-ban/

WIQ)

Senior Inspector, Judicial Security
United States Marshals D/MA

On Jan 29,2017, at 8:19 AM, [( K@ SMS) WML‘M> wrote:

spector, Judicial Security
United States Marshals D/MA

On Jan 29, 2017, at 7:45 AM, Gibbons, John (USMS)
<JGibbons2(@usms.doj.gov> wrote:



(b) (6) i
d thank you. Did anyone serve the order?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2017, at 2:31 AM,((QXE) SMS)

usms.doj.gov> wrote:

FYI

Proceedings ended at 0210, building cleared of
"visitors" at 0225.

(b) (6)

Senior Inspector, Judicial Security
United States Marshals D/MA

Begin forwarded message:

From:

{OXCIN ) 2d. uscourts.go

v>
Date: January 29, 2017 at 2:24:44

Subject: TRO issued by Judge
Burroughs and Judge Dein tonight

A (b) (6)

attached is the TRO regarding
immigration that was signed

tonight. It does

direct service on the US Marshals. Is
there someone in particular you
would like me to send this to?

(See attached file: 17-10154 -
TRO.pdf)

(b) (6)

Chief Deputy Clerk

United States District Court
District of Massachusetts

(b) (6)

<17-10154 - TRO.pdf>



(b) (6) OB
From: (b) (6) USMS)

Sent: MondaiI iinuary 30, 2017 9:06 PM

To: (USMS)

Ce: (®) (6) wsms); (X usvs)

Subject: Re: APPROVED USMS STATEMENT: COMPLIANCE WITH COURT ORDERS, EXECUTIVE

ORDER

Copy. | haven't received any inquiries.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2017, at 7:06 PM, (b) (USMS) Wusms.doi.gow wrote:

Yes, approved by OGC & DOJ as well.

(b) (6)
Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
District of Massachusetts

From () C) I (uss)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:06 PM
7o OIGHN

SMS)
Cc:[QIG) (usms); QIO (UsMS)
Subject: Re: APPROVED USMS STATEMENT: COMPLIANCE WITH COURT ORDERS, EXECUTIVE ORDER

Copy that. | hope that HQ PA spoke with OGC as well.

(b) (6)
Acting Assistant Chief
District of Massachusetts

(D) (6) oy

617-748-2539 (Fax)

United States Marshals Service
John ). Moakley US Courthouse

1 Courthouse Way, Suite 1-500
Boston, MA 02210

(b) (6) |

On Jan 30, 2017, at 17:36, (b) (6) (USMS) usms.doj.gov> wrote:
(b) (6)



Per our earlier conversation, | did receive some media inquiries regarding the whole
immigration/TRO issue. | spoke with HQ-PA and they provided the following statement
if necessary.

(b) (6)

From: Wade, Drew J. (USMS)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:03 PM
To:m@iUSMS); Donah ze usms): [(OXG) wsms); (KD
M USMS)

(U : Donna M USMS); Wade, Drew J. (USMS)
usmsy; [(OXG

C

Subject: APPROVED USMS STATEMENT: COMPLIANCE WITH COURT ORDERS,
EXECUTIVE ORDER

Colleagues:

Please provide the statement below to media outlets in response to media queries only.
- Drew

USMS Statement:

“The U.S. Marshals Service will take steps to comply with all federal
judicial orders while working with our Executive Branch partners who
are implementing the President’s executive orders. The U.S. Marshals
Service has a unique mission as the enforcement arm of the federal
courts, among other important missions such as fugitive
investigations, protection of the federal judiciary, and providing safe,
humane care of federal prisoners throughout the judicial process.”

Drew J. Wade

Chief, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Marshals Service

Direct) 703-740-1614

Main) 703-740-1699

Mobile) (b) (6)



From: (b) (6) SMS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:38 PM
To: (b) (6) USMS)

Subject: FW: Busy Friday

Fyi...

----- Original Message-----

From:[mSMS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:33 PM
Tom}mad.uscouns.gov; (b) (6) USMS

e(b) (6) @ mad.uscourts.gov; QXCHEEE (USMS);
Subject: RE: Busy Friday

received

(b) (6)

United States Marshals Service
Boston, MA

----- Original Message-----

From: M& [mailto:Mmad.uscouns.gov|

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:30 PM

(b) (6) usms);@musms)
(b) (6) pmad.uscourts.gov

Subject: Busy Friday

(b) (6)

Just a heads up as we are expecting a busy Friday. We should see an inordinate number of press and public, possibly
with demonstrations outside the courthouse.

Judge Sorokin will have (b) entencing at 9:30am.

Judge Gorton will hold the TRO hearing in Louhghalam et al v. Trump at 11:00am.

Judge Stearns will still have his NECC trial ongoing.

Clerk of Court
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts



Iﬁm USMS)

From: (b) (6) USMS)
Sent: , February 01, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Wu;ma;@“wsmsx (b) (6) (XS

Subject: RE: immigration T

Never heard a peep from USAO on anything.

ebruary 01, 2017 3:47 PM
USMS), b) (6) SMS); b) (6 USMS)
Did any of you receive guidance from the USA office with regards to the TRO after it was sent to us?

(b) (6)

United States Marshals Service
Boston, MA




(USMS)

From: (b) (6) !

Sent
To!

SULj;ct= mige EYEl(h) (6)B%
(0) (7)(E)

(b) (6)

Actmg Assistant Chief

i sachusetts
Desk)
Cell)

617-748-2539 (Fax)

United States Marshals Service
John J. Moakley US Courthouse
1 Courthouse Way, Suite 1-500
Boston, MA 02210

(D) (C) =) o

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:20 PM
: b) (6) ;
i o) red(b) (6)

The hearing today and forthcoming ruling by Judge Gorton will likely have no effect on our operations. If the Judge
chooses to extend the TRO then we are status quo. If the judge ends the TRO then CBP is still obligated to abide by the
order issued in E/NY which was just extended. The only thing that may impact the courthouse is if the Judge ends the
order and the ACLU lawyers push for another hearing tonight or over the weekend to support their stance, even
knowing that the E/NY order is in place.

OJO)

United States Marshals Service
Boston, MA

Cc: Gibbons, John (USMS)
Subject: Trump/TRO update





